

BCOPOA Called Meeting Minutes

September 20, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm

Members present: Brian, Dola, Nick, Denise

This meeting was called to discuss and schedule the annual meeting and close old business.

Old business:

Minutes from the May 24 meeting were read and a motion made by Brian and a second by Dola approved the minutes.

Regarding the neighborhood watch sign that is down on Madrone, the Board will get the sign back up, weather permitting, within the next two weeks.

The Board agreed to send a deed restriction violation letter to Mr. Castille to address the trailer that was moved onto his property. Denise will email a copy of the proposed letter to Brian for review.

Annual meeting suggestions:

For future possible opportunities to engage the neighborhood Lola Price mentioned bringing the Fire Dept. to the cove for a family day which would involve the children of homeowners.

Brian suggested we get the snake man from Austin Reptile Services to give a presentation at the annual meeting. It was decided that we use him at one of the regular meetings next year along with the fire dept. and an Oak wilt presentation.

After much discussion the date for this year's annual meeting was set for October 25. Nick proposed the Vista as the site for this meeting. Denise will contact them as a heads up and possible space to accommodate the group we hope will attend.

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.